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ok., per this e-mail, CCA will rciurn confidcnt.ial 1124 06093-04 to Carey Kosescl, Consuitatit to IntcrGlotsc Comniunications. 
thank you. 

-, .. %,,. , ^ "  , . 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 P:48 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06093-04 - Dkt 040516-lX 

Please accept this Email as a request to return the confidential documents back to their original source. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850141 3-6532 Direct Line 
850141 3-6533 Fax Line 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01,2004 5:45 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Confidential DN 06093-04 - Dkt 040516-TX 

Hello. 

Docket U405 16-TX was closcd in August ;tnd has onc cc~nficlcntial document that has not hccn addrcssed yet, (DN 
06093-04. + IntcrGlolx's financial statcrnmts accompanying CLEC application.) Can this documcnt be rc turiicd to 
the sourcc !??  If so, plcasc advisc CCA by 11zcmo+ thanks. 
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